Fouw: Celestine Jeffreys [mailto:Celestine Jeffreys@greenbaywi.gov]

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 1:49 PM

To: Kris Teske <Kris.Teske @greenbaywi.gov>; Kim Wayte <Kim.Wayte@greenbaywi.gov>; Eric Genrich
<Eric.Genrich@greenbaywi.gov>; Diana Ellenbecker «Diana.Ellenbecker @greenbaywi.gov>; Vanessa Chavez
<Vanessa.Chavez@greenbaywi.gov>

Subject: FW: Meet Next Week? Ballot Curing

The grant mentors would like to meet with you to discuss, further, the ballot curing process. Please let them know when
you're available.

Celestine Jeffreys
Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office
City of Green Bay

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <micha oteath 018>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Celestine Jeffreys <Celestine Jeffrevs@greenbaywi.gov>
Subject: Meet Next Week? Ballot Curing

Celestine,
Could we meet next week with someone in the clerk’s office to go over ballot curing and adding a call operation?

Wednesday (any time after 10 AM) would work best for me, If that doesn’t work, can do Tuesday (10-2) or Thursday
(before 1 PM).

200

If you have a letter that goes out with rejected ballots, could you send that? (If not, | can create one).

I’'m going to put together a process document, phone script, and job description/simple RFP—could either hire a firm or
a few individuals to do the calls.

Thanks and enjoy your weekend,
Michael

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
State Lead for Wisconsin {Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

he/him

Learn more about:
Election Officials Center.
Mail Ballot FAQs

Mail Ballot Security




